

No. 11, Feby Term, 1886

Petition for Extension  
of Gertrude Street

versus in  
Chesterhill Borough

Contents:

Philipsburg Pa

Ap. 19. 1887

I hereby authorize David  
Gearhart to draw my wages  
as surveyor for road survey  
from Chester Hill to Mosh-  
annock Creek in May  
1886

A. T. Dayt

1885 Oct 11 AM  
Philipsburg Pa.  
ap. 19. 1887  
Clearfield Co. ~~Pa.~~  
Dr. ~~to~~  
for receiving a road from Rutherford  
Hill to Moshamond ~~Pa.~~  
in May 1886  
To David Yerhart (river) on day 2.00  
" Andy Yerhart " " 2.00  
" Cap. Shovel " " 2.00  
" Geo. Botwright " " 2.00  
" Hiram Shultz " " 2.00  
" Alex Adams ~~100~~ ~~and~~ 2.1 ~~and~~ 0.0  
" A. V. Hoyt ~~100~~ ~~and~~ 2.1 ~~and~~ 0.0  
" " ~~making~~ draft 5.00  
Total 72.00

No 11 Kelly 1886

Road

Chesterville

Tree 18 June 1887

To the Honorable the Judges of the Court of Quarter Sessions of  
the Peace, in and for the county of Clearfield, Pennsylvania.

The petition of the undersigned, inhabitants of the borough of  
Chesterhill, in said county, and parts adjacent, respectfully repre-  
sent:-

That your petitioners labor under great inconvenience for  
want of a street to lead from a point in said borough of Chester-  
hill where ~~the~~ street now ends, to a point in the Moshannon Creek  
where Presqueisle street of the borough of Philipsburg, Centre coun-  
ty, now ends, the same being an extension of said ~~the~~ street of the  
borough of Chesterhill.

Your petitioners therefore pray the court  
to appoint proper persons to view and lay out the same, in accord-  
ance with the Act of General Assembly in such case made and provided  
and to make report thereof at next term of court.

And they will ever pray, &c.,

SIGNERS.	SIGNERS.
John F. Smith	
Wm H. Shewell	Geo Botwright Jr.
John Smit	J. N. Johnson
Geo Rems	William Shultz
M. S. Adams	Dele Burford
	Geo Botwright Jr.
Joe McKenna	Edward E. Stiles
Wesley G. Emory	Levi M. Peters
David Gearhart	Daniel L. Peters
Andrew Gearhart	Deb. E. Stiles
C. Y. Gearhart	Alex. Adams
W. M. Hennack	John A. Dennis
R. B. Weston Sons	William S. Ross

22 Feby 1. 1886

Deliver - 15

Extinct & bent in Oro  
of chesterfield

File 8 March 1886

Now 8 March, 1886, Petition

read and therefore, that,  
I am & shall, present this  
Petition of the Assessors  
that Mr. Brighton, Mr. Eli. C. Lee  
and Mr. Thompson are  
notwithstanding the fact  
and notwithstanding the  
fact that the Assessors  
are public officers  
not to assess them  
however, to view and try  
on the street if necessary  
and the street if necessary  
report upon the damages  
inflicted on the property  
of the Assessors

inflicted on the property  
of the Assessors  
inflicted on the property  
of the Assessors

inflicted on the property  
of the Assessors

To the Honorable the Judges of the Court of Quarter Sessions of the Peace in and for Clearfield county, Pennsylvania.

We, the undersigned, appointed by the annexed order, do report:- That having given due public notice of the time and place of the meeting of the viewers by printed handbills and by personal notice to property owners on the line of the street to be extended; that having met on the premises in accordance with said notices, after having been severally sworn and affrmed, we viewed the ground proposed for the within mentioned extended street, and do agree that there is occasion and great necessity for a street as prayed for by the petitioners, and we do, therefore, return for public use the following described extension of Gertrude street in said borough

~~of Chesterhill~~, Beginning at a point in ~~Lower~~ street ~~450~~ feet from ~~Lower~~ street in said borough, and corner of land of J.N. Schoonover; thence through said Schoonover's land north 36 degrees and 30 minutes west 480 feet to post; thence through lands of said Schoonover 255 feet, Mrs. Foster 958 feet and the property of the B.C., C. & S.W.R.R. 130 feet, also lands of C.A. Falkner and Irwin and Hoffer, north 61 degrees and fifteen minutes east 1343 feet to the south bank of the Moshannon at a point opposite Presqueisle street of the borough of Philipsburg; and that we did extend and lay out said street in accordance therewith, a draft of said street being hereto attached.

We do further report that we have assessed no damages to the parties through whose land the said extended street passed as we are of opinion that the advantages derived from the opening of the said street will fully compensate the owners of the property for that portion occupied by the street, nor did we lay contributions

upon any of the owners of the property along the line of said street.

All of which is respectfully submitted.

George Betweig

David Gearhardt

W. F. Wigton

Andrew Salsbury

D. C. Ellis

Hiram Shultz

Wm H. Shulow

Clearfield County, 88-

At a Court of Quarter Sessions of the  
Peace of the County of Clearfield held at  
Clearfield on the 8th March 1886 before the  
Judges of said Court upon the petition of John  
F. Smith et al inhabitants of the Borough of  
Chesterhill in said County and parts adjacent  
respectfully represent - That your petitioners  
labor under great inconvenience for want of a  
Street to lead from a point in said Borough of  
Chesterhill where Gertrude Street now ends to  
a point in the Moshannon Creek Preciseable Street  
of the Borough of Philipsburg Centre County now ends  
the same being an extension of said Gertrude Street  
of the Borough of Chesterhill,

Your petitioners therefore pray the Court to appoint  
three disinterested proper persons to view and lay out  
the same in accordance with the Act of General Assembly  
in such case made and provided and to make  
Report thereof at next term of Court - And they will ever  
pray &c

Now 8 March 1886 Petition read and thereupon  
David Geachard, Andrew Geachard, W. M. Wigton, D.  
Ellis, George Botwright <sup>or</sup> U. H. Shelow <sup>or</sup> H. Shultz are  
appointed viewers to view and lay out the Street who  
after being duly sworn or affirmed to perform the  
duties of their appointment with impartiality and  
fidelity, shall proceed to view the premises described  
in said petition having regard to both advantages  
and disadvantages ~~concerned to the~~ several properties  
along the line of and adjoining said Street, and shall  
assess and allow to all persons injured thereby such  
damages as they shall have sustained respectively

over, and above all advantages, and shall also make assessment for contribution upon all such properties as shall have been benefitted by the opening of said street, such respectively as they may have been benefitted over and above all disadvantages and report to next term

By the Court

James Kerr

Clerk

David Gearhart  
Andrew Gearhart  
D C Ellis  
George Botwright  
Hiram Chappell  
W H Wigton  
W H Shelon

Swaran and subscribed to  
before me this 2<sup>d</sup> day  
of April 1886

Jas McKernan J.P.

No. 11 Fely SS, 1886

Order to View opening  
of Gertrude Street

in  
Borough of Chesterhill

116a 8 May 1886

22 May 1886, New Confin-

ed in the Birth Count

Dr. H. H. H.

14th May 1886, Confirmed

abortion, Birth Count

Dr. H. H. H.

Wallace Bros

pg